



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212651	265119 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06836006 SE-36-26-04-05 LBP:1-1-2012057	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	1497	\$ 1,731,933.	0.	0.
PRBD20212652	265119 RGE RD 40, Rocky View County AB 06836006 SE-36-26-04-05 LBP:1-1-2012057	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	2722	\$ 1,280,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212706	32070 LOWER SPRINGBANK ROAD 04722001 SE-22-24-03-05 AddLegal:EXC RD 9813451,1110903	01-New construction	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	648	\$ 500,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212912	20 LOWES ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06412003 NW-12-26-29-04 LBP:2-7-2111381 AddLegal:Exc 731225, 9510790, 2011429	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	16605	\$ 12,511,100.	0.	0.
PRBD20213110	260230 RGE RD 293, Rocky View County AB 06404603 04-26-29-04 LBP:2-2-1711421 AddLegal:IN 3 PARTS, EX PLAN 1611612, 1612871	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	16879	\$ 14,859,780.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 30,882,812.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20210140	A, 251225 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 05709031 NE-09-25-03-05 LBP:7-3-0413985	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	114	\$ 90,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211660	264251 BEAUPRE CREEK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06929016 NE-29-26-05-05 LBP:1-1-1410257 AddLegal:OT	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	221	\$ 561,272.	1.	0.
PRBD20212110	52 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618404 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:12-5-1510146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	423	\$ 2,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212638	31051 WINDHORSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04714179 NE-14-24-03-05 LBP:24-3-0914791	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	544	\$ 1,100,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212741	24090 COUNTRY HILLS BLVD, Rocky View County AB 05629063 SE-29-25-02-05 LBP:2--9311537	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	220	\$ 815,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212806	50181 TWP RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07936002 NW-36-27-05-05	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	152	\$ 567,703.	1.	0.
PRBD20212937	271005 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07710003 SE-10-27-03-05 LBP:-1-9813069	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	378	\$ 437,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212986	252128 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 05218012 SW-18-25-27-04 LBP:-1-9513011	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	265	\$ 125,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213131	255052 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 05335012 SW-35-25-28-04 LBP:4-115 LK	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	279	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213213	260210 RGE RD 35, Rocky View County AB 06705002 NW-05-26-03-05 LBP:4--9311812	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo)	251	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20213229	155 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606509 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 38--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	158	\$ 221,520.	1.	0.
PRBD20213254	44093 WEEDON TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 06832022 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:2-1-2011074	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	264	\$ 650,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213285	22 GLENDALE ESTATES MANOR, Rocky View County AB 06704036 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:5-5-1011383	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	256	\$ 540,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213318	274140 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 07230006 NW-30-27-27-04 LBP:1-1-1413280	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	149	\$ 403,039.	1.	0.
PRBD20213340	31 CHERRY VALLEY COURT, Rocky View County AB 06713021 NW-13-26-03-05 LBP:2--7510474	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	297	\$ 200,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213362	30 NORTH BRIDGES RD SW, Rocky View County AB 03215017 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:8-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213389	100 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707160 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:20-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	247	\$ 378,416.	1.	0.
PRBD20213391	42135 TWP RD 252, Rocky View County AB 05810025 NW-10-25-04-05 AddLegal:E&W OF RD & E OF LOTS 1&7 & BL, EX Plan 1411617	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	207	\$ 175,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213443	A, 284070 LOCHEND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 08726003 SW-26-28-03-05 AddLegal:NORTH OF RR 1/4	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	83	\$ 170,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213485	264100 RGE RD 265, Rocky View County AB 06129002 SW-29-26-26-04 AddLegal:EXC IRR 471 & PLAN 9512734 1/4	15- Garage/Carport/Ac cessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 91,140.	0.	0.
PRBD20213507	77 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707131 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:22-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	261	\$ 366,719.	1.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20213560	113 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215048 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:39-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 380,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213573	19 BEARSPAW SUMMIT MEWS, Rocky View County AB 05736096 NE-36-25-03-05 LBP:4-7-9610479	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	32	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213606	165 BEARSPAW LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05630012 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:2-2-9111344	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	136	\$ 170,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213634	231178 RGE RD 54, Rocky View County AB 03909050 NW-09-23-05-05 LBP:5--9212650	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213656	8 EAST RIDGE GATE, Rocky View County AB 04312107 SE-12-24-28-04 LBP:21-3-9711229	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	223	\$ 76,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213664	76 BIG HILL SPRINGS MEADOW, Rocky View County AB 06726027 SW-26-26-03-05 LBP:4-2-2011640	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	209	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213666	224 HORIZON VIEW GLEN, Rocky View County AB 04630168 SW-30-24-02-05 LBP:6-3-1010385	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213671	95 LYNX LANE, Rocky View County AB 05711071 SE-11-25-03-05 LBP:UNIT 29--9611742 AddLegal:CONDOS	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	32	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213740	304 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707110 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-15-1810288	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 479,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20213761	6 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708008 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-6-1611385	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	234	\$ 479,900.	1.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20213768	A , 260141 MOUNTAIN RIDGE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 06706014 NW-06-26-03-05 LBP:-A-8811324 8010381 NORTH 1/2 OF BLOCK 1 1	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	117	\$ 220,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213774	215 TANNER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 03231027 NW-31-23-27-04 LBP:4-1-7911309	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 96,127.	0.	0.
PRBD20213885	813 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708138 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:4-25-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	247	\$ 289,886.	1.	0.
PRBD20213941	513 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707205 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	227	\$ 256,425.	1.	0.
PRBD20213954	32 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707216 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:101-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	321	\$ 787,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20213979	18 PIKE COURT, Rocky View County AB 05708107 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:19-24-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	232	\$ 603,718.	1.	0.
PRBD20213993	264 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013080 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 64--0914699	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	88	\$ 400,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213999	264 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013080 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 64--0914699	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	37	\$ 50,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214024	16 JUNEGRASS TERRACE, Rocky View County AB 05707212 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:97-2-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	323	\$ 702,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214037	137 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214478 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:10-12-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	228	\$ 610,000.	1.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20214072	20 LITTLEWOOD BAY, Rocky View County AB 05702106 NW-02-25-03-05 LBP:6-17-9412338	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	77	\$ 400,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214080	41042 CIRCLE 5 ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04802020 SE-02-24-04-05 LBP:11-A-7510238	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	139	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214136	183 BLUERIDGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05618087 18-25-02-05 LBP:7-9-9011448 AddLegal:N 1/2, 1/2	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	65	\$ 146,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214141	43 MONTERRA COVE, Cochrane Lake AB 06827268 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 50--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	299	\$ 875,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214161	25 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215027 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:18-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	145	\$ 270,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214163	12 GRANDVIEW PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04714059 SW-14-24-03-05 LBP:9-3-0611508	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214216	53 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215033 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:24-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	214	\$ 587,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20214236	525 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707202 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-16-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 443,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20214237	525 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707202 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:12-16-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Acessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214239	10 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707124 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	191	\$ 443,900.	1.	0.
PRBD20214283	101 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215045 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:36-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	168	\$ 500,000.	1.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20214293	97 NORTH BRIDGES BAY SW, Rocky View County AB 03215044 NE-15-23-27-04 LBP:35-1-2011558	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	169	\$ 376,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20214294	517 COTTAGECLUB BAY, Rocky View County AB 10013125 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 123--1111762	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	59	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214304	4 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707141 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:1-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	221	\$ 417,089.	1.	0.
PRBD20214317	15 WESTBLUFF COURT, Rocky View County AB 04620116 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:28-2-1310194	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 63,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214352	260195 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 06205004 NE-05-26-27-04 LBP:-1-9410043	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	42	\$ 74,580.	0.	0.
PRBD20214548	90 COUNTRY LANE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05716027 NE-16-25-03-05 LBP:6-1-9011078	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	91	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 21,415,733.
Total Dwellings Created: 35.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212138	43243 TWP RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08821003 NW-21-28-04-05 LBP:1-1-1011470	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	75	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212838	3 SPRING GATE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04713006 SW-13-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-8010793	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	22	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213117	33 MCINTYRE PLACE NW, Langdon AB 03222548 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:19-10-0614270	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	25	\$ 18,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213258	213 MOUNTAIN RIVER ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 04715019 SW-15-24-03-05 LBP:12-A-618 LK	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 16,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213416	43002 TWP RD 274, Rocky View County AB 07828006 SE-28-27-04-05 LBP:-1-8110703	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	9	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213447	7 WESTWOOD ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04617034 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:2-6-8511068	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213567	54111 TWP RD 263, Rocky View County AB 06917001 NE-17-26-05-05 AddLegal:S of Hwy	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	4	\$ 5,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20213624	50037 EAST PARK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03912207 SE-12-23-05-05 LBP:2-2-9511816	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	16	\$ 34,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213884	6 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708008 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-6-1611385	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20213899	159 ROSEWOOD DRIVE SW, Rocky View County AB 04724046 SE-24-24-03-05 LBP:5--9010038	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213902	22 GLENDALE ESTATES MANOR, Rocky View County AB 06704036 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:5-5-1011383	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 7,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213955	208 RAILWAY AVE NE, Langdon AB 03223219 SW-23-23-27-04 LBP:22-A-1562 N AddLegal:& W1/2 of 23	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	103	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213976	513 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707205 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-16-1910632	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 36,445.	0.	0.
PRBD20213994	301 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214372 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-11-1311402	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214035	263259 FORESTRY TRUNK RD, Rocky View County AB 06920009 NW-20-26-05-05 LBP:1--9110454	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	134	\$ 47,985.	0.	0.
PRBD20214073	260 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013078 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 62--0914699	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 3,895.	0.	0.
PRBD20214088	51 ECHLIN DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912156 NW-12-23-05-05 LBP:32-1-1610492	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	24	\$ 40,600.	0.	0.
PRBD20214132	260011 RGE RD 25, Rocky View County AB 06606046 SE-06-26-02-05 LBP:9-8-8711106	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	84	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214148	53054 WILDCAT HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07904003 SE-04-27-05-05 LBP:2-7-0510180 AddLegal:in 2 parts	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 12,000.	0.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20214200	34 DEER SPRINGS CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05702175 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:4-6-0012115	15- Garage/Carport/Access Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	18	\$ 14,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20214201	234211 RGE RD 270A, Rocky View County AB 03225034 NE-25-23-27-04 LBP:22--0113016	15- Garage/Carport/Access Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	15	\$ 4,750.	0.	0.
PRBD20214207	54 TOKI ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05833026 NE-33-25-04-05 LBP:16-5-0013255	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 7,700.	0.	0.
PRBD20214209	4 SNOWBERRY GATE, Rocky View County AB 04701240 NE-01-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 115-- 0010214	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	23	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214232	6 GLENDALE ESTATES MANOR, Rocky View County AB 06704040 SW-04-26-03-05 LBP:10-5-1013288	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 28,290.	0.	0.
PRBD20214246	10 ELDERBERRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 05707124 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-15-1910632	15- Garage/Carport/Access Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214256	265215 RGE RD 44, Rocky View County AB 06832012 NE-32-26-04-05 LBP:3--8911231	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 10,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214260	34 DEER SPRINGS CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 05702175 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:4-6-0012115	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,275.	0.	0.
PRBD20214275	245152 RGE RD 274, Rocky View County AB 04233003 NW-33-24-27-04 AddLegal:EXC IRR 647 & RD 8410960	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 4,874.	0.	0.
PRBD20214312	302 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013092 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 89-- 1111762	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	0	\$ 500.	0.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20214315	3 GRACEWOOD GROVE, Rocky View County AB 04721061 NE-21-24-03-05 LBP:1-1-9512621	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	35	\$ 22,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214336	7 SOUTH VALLEY BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06712050 NE-12-26-03-05 LBP:10-2-9612223	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,219.	0.	0.
PRBD20214408	243051 MORNING VISTA WAY, Rocky View County AB 04723142 SW-23-24-03-05 LBP:12-1-0811193	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 21,368.	0.	0.
PRBD20214425	181 HAWK EYE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03917017 SW-17-23-05-05 LBP:-7-8410246	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214429	14 BURNTALL DRIVE, Bragg Creek AB 03912139 NE-12-23-05-05 LBP:6-2-820 LK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 6,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20214514	271191 RGE RD 275, Rocky View County AB 07207005 NE-07-27-27-04 LBP:1--9112318	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 650,400.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211647	11, 41070 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802039 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:UNIT 27--1910352	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	251	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212963	300, 293020 CROSSIRON COMMON, Rocky View County AB 06409003 NE-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-4-0915203	03-Alteration and improvements	510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra	10	\$ 7,020.	0.	0.
PRBD20213118	4, 135 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734117 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 4--1812070	03-Alteration and improvements	430-Plant for manufacturing, processing and assembling goods; factory, plan	437	\$ 37,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213253	1, 135 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734002 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 1--1812070	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	127	\$ 146,797.	0.	0.
PRBD20213321	237, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010237 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	140	\$ 101,655.	0.	0.
PRBD20213607	6, 141 COMMERCIAL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04734079 SW-34-24-03-05 LBP:UNIT 6--1413043	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	99	\$ 114,703.	0.	0.
PRBD20213868	112 HIGH PLAINS COURT, Rocky View County AB 06412024 SW-12-26-29-04 AddLegal:Exc Plan 1411721,1510949,1611477, 2011298	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	18	\$ 13,230.	0.	0.
PRBD20214004	03329047 NW-29-23-28-04 LBP:1-11-1812235	01-New construction	480-Utility building; hydro control building, oil refinery building, water	44	\$ 150,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214060	287, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404300 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 287--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214067	416, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404429 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 416--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 1,200.	0.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20214078	462, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404475 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 462--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214143	152 CAMBRIDGE PARK WAY, Rocky View County AB 04329116 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:42-2-1013145	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	242	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214144	245011 MEADOW RIDGE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04332063 SE-32-24-28-04 LBP:28-1-0610764	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 8,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20214146	A, 32224 SPRINGBANK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04727007 SW-27-24-03-05 LBP:RA--6785 JK AddLegal:Exc Plan 7711530, 0010813	03-Alteration and improvements	560-Indoor recreational building; sports complex, tennis court and squash,	14	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214228	466, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404479 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 466--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	41	\$ 600.	0.	0.
PRBD20214229	23 BEARSPAW MEADOWS COURT, Rocky View County AB 05607072 NE-07-25-02-05 LBP:50-1-9510940	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	93	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214270	213, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404226 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 213--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214274	44, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404057 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 44--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	19	\$ 2,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20214316	309, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010309 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	403	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20214361	142, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404154 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 141--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	54	\$ 1,400.	0.	0.



Date: 04/10/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021

PRBD20214416	520, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404533 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 520--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	46	\$ 630.	0.	0.
PRBD20214448	366, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404379 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 366--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20214546	322, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404335 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 322--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 775.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value: \$ 699,009.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 04/10/2021						
Rocky View County, AB, Canada						
Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions						
Report generated from 01/09/2021 To 30/09/2021						
Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20214177	33 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913031 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:23--7710476	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.
PRBD20214356	186 ESCARPMENT DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04619009 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:12-6-0614763	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	1.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 2.